



Greenville County Council
www.greenvillecounty.org
(864) 467-7115

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman Blount and County Council Members
FROM: Councilor Ennis Fant
DATE: July 16, 2026

During the Requests and Motions portion of the Regular County Council Meeting on Tuesday, July 21, 2026, I will make a motion to request the Planning Commission reconsider its approval of a preliminary plan in regards to the proposed Tigner Woods Subdivision. Under the Planning Commission bylaws, the Commission may reconsider any review when requested by County Council.

This memorandum shall serve as compliance with Council Rule III (B).